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Our response to COVID-19

From: Oseal <oseal@lionsclubs.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2021 5:47 PM

To: GATJapan <GATlJapan@lionsclubs.org>

Cc: Hatayama, Naoko <Naoko.Hatayama@lionsclubs.org>; Honma, Junko <Junko.Honma@lionsclubs.org>;
Kabasawa, ikuko <lkuko.Kabasawa@lionsclubs.org>; Tsukada, Kanako <Kanako.Tsukada@lionsclubs.org>; Merz,
Yoshiko <Yoshiko.Merz@lionsclubs.org>; Minowa, Kinuko <kinuko.minowa@lionsciubs.org>; Kawabe, Nohara
<Nohara.Kawabe@®@lionsctubs.org>; Tanaka, Fusako <Fusako.Tanaka@lionsclubs.org>
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iz H FW: SEERIESERE-U-9- v TEAOEANSOEECINT Award
Recommendations for Japan 2020-2021

BRIPN: P251JA-W.pdf; L252JA-W.pdf; 2020-2021_award_criteria_letter_ACL_8_20
_JA.pdf

BEE: =

TEL : 086-234-0695 FAX : 086-234-0495
E-mail : admin@lions-md336.org

From: MD336 <admin@lions-md336.org>

Sent: Tuesday, December 15, 2020 5:50 PM

To: 336-A HIX FvE R FEHEB(E A 2020-2021) <kochicab@Ici336a.0rg>; 336-8 X FvE Ry EHER
<info@Ic336-b.org>; 336-C R ¥ Ry MEFHF(HELL 2020-2021) <2020-336c@336¢.0rg>; 336-D IR FvE
whEHB(TE 2020-2021) <336d-smk@Ici336d.com>

Co: JEER X #% <watan7271@yahoo.co.jp>; M#H 2 # <s1015@ae.auone-net.jp>

Subject: FW: $EEERREE -U—F—S v TEAOBENLOHERBIZDOLIT Award Recommendations for
Japan 2020-2021
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From: Merz, Yoshiko <Yoshiko.Merz@lionsclubs.org>

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 5:38 PM

To: lions@md330.ip; md331@ruby.ocn.ne.ip; md332 S4A4 > X957 <md332lc@gmail.com>; md333@nifty.com;
lions334@lilac.ocn.ne.ip; md335@lionsclubs.gr.ip <m- =35@lionsclubs.gr.jp>; AP E BIFF <admin@lions-
md336.0rg>; MD337 474> X <md337@ceres.ocn.ne.ip>; A/ VT —HBSERD 335 AR
<md335@lionsclubs.gr.ip>

Cc: Oseal <pseal@lionsclubs.org>; PacificAsian <PacificAsian@lionsclubs.org>; Kawabe, Nohara
<Nohara.Kawabe@lionsclubs.org>

Subject: FW: SEEEBRXEE - V-4 —vTEAOBEANSDHEBIZDL\T Award Recommendations for
Japan 2020-2021
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